MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, October 24, 2017, at 5:30 p.m.
Blanchard Community Library, Hardison Room
119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060.

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA
C. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. The President of the Board will
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed
agenda. When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to
the entire Library Board.

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which
the President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment. Then the Board
will discuss the item and take the appropriate action.

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa
Paula community.

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Approval of Minutes:
i. Regular Meeting of September 26, 2017

E. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports
b. Friends of the Library

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

G. OLD BUSINESS
a. Space Plan—Proposal from Electrical Engineer (information, discussion,
possible action)
b. Board Bylaws (information, discussion, possible action)



H. NEW BUSINESS

a. 2018 Holiday Calendar (information, discussion, possible action)

b. Wine and Cheese Reception for Ventura County Museum (information
and discussion)

c. Placement of a Reporting Kiosk for Ventura County Probation Agency
(information, discussion, possible action)

d. 2018 Santa Society of the Arts Paula 81% Annual Art Show March 1,
2018, through April 7, 2018 (information discussion, possible action)

I. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
Literacy Services
Public Services
District Director’s Report
Board Committees
i. Finance
ii. Human Resources
iii. Strategic Plan Teams
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan
Fundraising/Grants
Volunteerism
Community Connections
Publicity/Public Relations
Adult Programs
Facilities
Technology

e o

06 o1 BN A s R 2

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
November 28, 2017

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if
you need a disability-related modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch, District Director of the
Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x102. Notification 48
hours before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
D. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 26, 2017

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink







MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, September 26, 2017

CALL TO ORDER---The Meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Board President Laura
Phillips. Board members Maureen Coughlin, Tim Hicks and Nancy Nasalroad were in
attendance. Board member Linda Spink was absent. District Director Ned Branch and Steve

McFadden, C.P.A. were present.

APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA---The Order of the Agenda with Item G.a. Space

Plan - Report from Facilities Committee being moved to follow the Financial Reports, was

unanimously approved (Hicks/Nasalroad).

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---None.

CONSENT CALENDAR---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 22, 2017, were

unanimously approved as corrected (Nasalroad/Hicks).

REPORTS---Steve McFadden presented the Financial Statements and Budget. New sheets
were issued because Personnel was off by about $300. There were three paychecks in September,
so payroll was up about $14,000. The cd’s all earn interest every six months, which is held and
then rolled in with the next matured, reinvested c¢d. The Financial statements were unanimously

received and filed (Hicks/Nasalroad). Mr. McFadden departed after the report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS--- Mérilyn Appleby and David Anderson presented their Facilities

Plan. The Board unanimously approved the contract for construction documents (Coughlin/

Nasalroad).

REPORTS CONT. ---Dick Eastlake reported that the Friends donated $1,000 for the Literacy
Program’s adult beginner reader books, they have committed to fund the RFID tagging, and the

October book sale will offer books on hobbies at half price.

BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS---The Chamber

‘Author Night’ mixer at the Library was successful. The Optimists will help with the Dios de los

Muertos celebration.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, September 26, 2017

UNFINISHED BUSINESS CONT.---The Board unanimously chose to table the Board Bylaws
for some editing and a review by Nancy Schreiner (Hicks/Nasalroad). The Board unanimously

accepted the Library Art Collection Policy with some minor corrections (Hicks/Nasalroad).

NEW BUSINESS—- The Board rejected an amendment to the Checking Account Signature
Policy which would only require one signature for amounts under $1,000 (Hicks, Nasalroad -
aye, Coughlin, Phillips - nay). The Board unanimously agreed to purchase RFID equipment
with a gift from the Friends and extra expenses up to $500 to be absorbed by the Library using
DIF funds (Hicks/Nasalroad). The annual fee will be about $1,500; the current gates cost about
$3,000 a year. ‘

REPORTS CONT. --- The Literacy Program has received a state grant for bilingual children’s
books, there is a waitlist of 21 learners, and the final report to California Library Literacy
Services for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 is being prepared. Public Services reported that 275 people
attended the “Best Bubble Show”, 18 people attended Dr. Sanchez’s program, and efforts are
being made to have SPHS students provide after school homework help. The District Director
continues to review applications for the Volunteer Coordinator position, he is trying to extend the
500 mBt’s from CENIC to the front of the library, the library will cosponsor a poetry contest
with the Ventura County Arts Council, and the Library Space at Harvest at Limoneira is still

being discussed.

Board Committee Reporits:

Strategic Plan Team Reports: Under Visioning, Board President Phillip’s will write something
about the new Facilities Plan for the press. For Fundraising, an idea for naming the Building
Fund will be needed for the October meeting, and the funds will probably be held in the Blake
account. Under Community Connections, the Board just hosted the Chamber Mixer, Director
Branch was elected to the Chamber of Commerce Board, and President Phillips is inviting the
City Manager to hold monthly coffees at the Library. For Adult Programs President Phillips is
working on providing Veterans’ services with CalVet, and the SBA follow up program is in

progress.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, September 26, 2017

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS---The Board agreed to include the following in future Agendas:

Bylaws

UPCOMING MEETING DATE---The next Meeting will be on Tuesday, October 24, 2017, at
5:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
8:37 p.m.

Library Board Clerk

ATTEST:

District Director






REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
E(a).REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

Receive and file September 2017 financial reports

MOVED

SECONDED

YES

NO

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink




10



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and Supplementary Schedules

September 30, 2017

11



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE
Accountant's Compilation Report
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance

Comparative Statement of Revenue and Expense

Supplementary Schedules
Schedule of Cash Balances
Comparative Expanded

Schedule of Accounts Payable

12

PAGE NUMBER

1

2



STEPHEN F MCFADDEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
915 EAST MAIN STREET
SUITE EA1
SANTA PAULA CA 93060
TELEPHONE 805-525-4494
FACSIMILE 888-881-3210

ACCOUNTANTS COMPILATION REPORT

Board of Directors
Blanchard Community Library
Santa Paula CA

| have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance, statement of
revenue and expense as of September 30, 2017 and for the period then ended. | have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements, and accordingly, do not express an opinion

or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with modified
accrual basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

in accordance with the modified accrual basis of accounting and for designing, implementing, and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.
My responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statement on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The objective of a compilation is to assist management in presenting financial information in the

form of financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are

no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the modified basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the library's
revenues, expenses and fund balances. Accordingly the financial statements are not designed
for those who are not informed about such matters.

The supplementary schedules are not required as part of the financial statements. The
supplementary schedules are included for additional analysis and clarity. | have compiled the
supplementary schedules.

Stephen F. McFadden CPA
October 15, 2017

Page 1
13



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

September 30, 2017

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

CASH $ 1,270,801
RESTRICTED CASH 227,068
PREPAID EXPENSES 10,296

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,508,165
FIXED ASSETS NET OF

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 556,597

$ 2,064,762
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 8,491
ACCRUED PAYROLL EXPENSE 32,792

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 41,283

FUND BALANCES
GENERAL FUND 1,239,814
FIXED ASSET FUND 556,597
RESTRICTED FUNDS 227,068
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2,023,479
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,064,762
See accountant's compilation report. Page 2

14



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE MONTH AND PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

SEPTEMBER YEAR TO DATE
MONTH MONTH
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX S 1,409 S 359 $ 242,116 S 228,782 5.8%
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 1,133 417 171.70% 3,403 1,250 172.2%
DONATIONS 2,083 -100.00% 2,378 6,250 -62.0%
CLLS LITERACY S - S 18,000
$ 2,542 § 2,859 -11.1% S 247,897 S 254,282 -2.5%
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL S 41,292 S 44,986 -8.2% $ 140,900 $ 113,957 23.6%
ADMINISTRATIVE 3,256 3,779 -13.8% 8,777 11,337 -22.6%
FACILITIES 6,013 4,704 27.8% 17,954 9,408 90.8%
OPERATIONS 10,615 6,628 60.2% 36,645 28,255 29.7%
S 61,176 $ 60,097 1.8% $ 204,276 S 162,957 25.4%
NET INCOME (LOSS) S (58,634) $ (57,238) 2.4% S 43,621 S 91,325 -52.2%
NON BUDGETED INCOME (EXPENSES)
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 1,667 1,667
INVESTMENT INTEREST 1,015
CITY IMPACT
NET AFTER NON BUDGETED ITEMS S (58,634) $ (55,571) 5.5% S 44636 S 92,992 -52.0%
See accountant's compilation report Page 3

15



SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES

16



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
SCHEDULE OF CASH BALANCES

September 30, 2017

COUNTY
SANTA PAULA CITY
BLAKE

LITERACY
BOOK TRUST

WELLS FARGO
OTHERS

TOTAL CASH

See accountant's compilation report.

17

$ 871,995
184,931
35,666

6,471
36,147

358,950
3,709

$ 1,497,869

Page 4



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

9/30/16 9/30/17 YTD ANNUAL
BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX $ 236,936 $ 242,116 $ 228,782 $ 740,132
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 7,779 3,403 1,250 5,000
DONATIONS 1,937 2,378 6,250 45,000
CLLS LITERACY 18,500 18,000 27,000
TOTAL REVENUE $ 265,152 $ 247,897 $ 254,282 $ 817,132
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL
WAGES 98,903 104,372 95,658 407,333
RETIREMENT 13,959 14,116 13,644 56,141
HEALTH INSURANCE 15,163 13,662 17,064 68,250
PAYROLL TAX 7,932 8,385 8,168 33,866
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 418 365 423 1,692
136,375 140,900 134,957 567,282
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADVERTISING 63 250
BANK CHARGES 132 132 100 400
INSURANCE 2,104 2,470 2,163 8,650
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,058 1,468 1,250 5,000
TELEPHONE 834 902 1,000 4,000
POSTAGE 218 209 87 350
PRINTING 278 (278) 675 2,700
PROFESSIONAL FEES 11,364 3,874 5,500 38,000
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 82 500 2,000
16,070 8,777 11,338 61,350
FACILITIES
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,635 3,039 3,500 14,000
JANITORIAL 2,010 2,010 2,025 8,100
UTILITIES 10,806 12,906 8,588 34,350
14,351 17,955 14,113 56,450
OPERATIONS
LIBRARY NETWORK 15,388 14,766 15,000 60,000
PUBLICITY 1,760 1,421 3,000 12,000
MEMBERSHIPS 608 537 750 3,000
ACQUISITIONS 2,947 13,650 6,250 30,000
PROGRAMS 4,837 4,635 7,558 30,230
MATERIALS 14
COMPUTER SERVICE 20 1,200 4,800
BOOK BINDING 500 2,000
ADVERTISING 547 538
TRAVEL 569 1,078 625 2,500
26,670 36,645 34,883 144,530
TOTAL EXPENSES 193,466 204,277 195,291 829,612
NET INCOME(LOSS) $ 71,686 $ 43,620 $ 58,991 $ (12,480)
NON BUDGETED INCOME (EXPENSES)
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 5,000 20,000
INVESTMENT INTEREST 1,015
CITY IMPACT
NET AFTER NON BUDGETED ITEMS $ 71,686 3% 44,635 $ 63,991 $ 7,520
See accountant's compilation report
Page 5

18



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

FOTL

Credit Card
McNaughton Books
Others

See accountant's compilation report

September 30, 2017

416
6,090
1,980

Total $ 8,491

19

Page 6



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

CITY FUNDS TRANSACTION
BALANCE
June 30, 2016 $ 175,133.01
TRANSACTIONS
INTEREST 276.73
INTEREST 249.90
INTEREST 258.06
MR 6847 2,014.00
MR 6891 2,014.00
MR 6921 4,028.00
MR 6940 4,028.00
MR 7181 2,014.00
MR 7187 2,014.00
3.06.17 CHECK (4,310.97)
6.26.17 CHECK (2,691.96)
74717 CHECK (96.00)
TOTAL 9,797.76
$ 184,930.77

BALANCE AT 7.31.17

20



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LUBRARY
9.30.17

EXPLANATIONS

1 Adjusted accounts for payroll tax

2 adjusted out over payment to postage

3 adjusted HI withheld to HI expense.

4 Moved overpayment on document systems to prepaid.

5 Added $15 to salaries for meetings for 2017

6 Added $50 to Library services for 2017 from miscellaneous

7 Please review the financial statements and provide any comments or changes you wish.

8 | will bring over the Accountant's Changes today.

21



PREPAIDS

1 Accounts Receivable
2 Prepaid Insurance
3 Prepaid Printing

4 Interest Receivable

22

$ 202
8,363
819

912

$ 10,296



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES

September 30, 2017

CASH RESTRICTED CASH FIXED ASSETS
BALANCE $ 1,270,801 $ 227,068 $ 556,597
PREPAID 10,296
LIABILITIES (41,283)
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,239,814 $ 227,068 $ 556,597

23



| abedq

0L'6v¢C- v.lO0L
00°0¢e- Ateiqi auy jo spuali4 ""AI903) ASUON) AJelqi 8y} 4o spusli4 0} and - 0LGZ  ZL/LL/6 JO X99M 3saQ uone|ndliy

0l6le- pund |eJsus sauld  LL/LL/6 4O X83M Xs8(Q uoienalig

0L6¥C PajoL3saIUN-3uNoIJY Isni] yoog - 0L°020L ysodaQ 2102/.2/60 ysodaq
00°05¢- IvLOL
0S°L- pund |elsus9 Hoys/eno L1/G/6 10 @am ¥seQ uonendld

00°LL- Areigry sy jo spusy  "Al2oa) ABUOI) Aleqi BU} JO Spuali4 0} ang - 0452 LL/S/6 J0 323M Xs8( uoie|ndlip

0S°.£2- pun4 |elsuas saulq /1/G/6 10 Yo8m ¥saQ uonenol)

00'0s2 PajoLI}saIUN-3UN0IIY Isnil qoog - 0L°020L ysodag 2102/81/60 ysodag
62'L2- Iv.iOL
6€°9- |BIBUSS) - 8|qeAed S100Y - 010002 40 pouad Joy Ja1dod ealy Juol4 SWaIsAg Juswnooq /102/S0/60  “OlOAU|

06°02- |BIBUa9) - 8|qehed S100Y - 01°000Z "/ 40 pouad sy} Joj Ja1dod ulwpy SWia)sAg Juswnooqg /102/S0/60  “OloAU| ng
000 P283OLI3SAIUN-IUNOIIY ISNI] Y0oog - 01°0Z0L B 0Jaz pajesausb syoogyaind swaysAg Juawnsoq 2102/8L/60 }oayo- jwd |iig
S0°/8¢C IvLiOoL
S0°0- HOYS/IBAQ Jisodap p1ooal 0}

00°L- Buikdo % Bunuud ysodag

00°g- **AI@23J Asuopy) Aleiqi 8y} Jo spuali4 oy anq - 0152 usodaq

00°L8e- saul4 ysodaqg

G0°.82 JUNo2JY }sni] yoog - 0201 Jsodaqg L102/€1160 ysodaqg
ov'ese- Y10l
ov'ese- pund |elauas) BuiAdo9 % Bunuud sydigoau saidoo Ajnp

0v°e8e P3JoLI}SaIUN-JUN0JIY SNl 3009 - 0L°020L ysodaqg 2102/€1/60 ysodag
00'6e- Iv.i0Ll
00°se- spun4 paysodapun - 01'66% 1 VOH sepesed Se £102/11/60 vsel 1dieoay sajes
00°'se P3j0L1ISaIUN-JUNOIIY IsniL yoog - 0L°020L ysodaqg 2102/11/60 ysodag
09601 Y10l
06°0- pund |eJsus9 Buguud  Z1/12/g JO Yoam ¥sa(Q uole|naul)

0Z'9L- Aeiqr] sy jo spusiid  “AI084 ASUOIN) AleJqIT BU} JO SPUSHA 0} ANQ - 0LGZ  ZL/LE/8 4O H89m yseq uone|naid

06°26- pun4 [eJaua9 saul4  /1/12/8 JO }99M S8 uonenaul)

0960} PajoL3SaIuN-1UN0IJY Jsna] 3oog - 01°0201 ysodaqg 2102/.,0/60 ysodag
unowy sse|o JUNO22Y owa\ aweN ajeq wnN adA)
1102 lequisydag
[reyaqg ysoda( LLIBLIOL

NV 0€:0L

jo3s1@ Aselqi] ejned ejueg/pleyouelg

24



| abed

00°004- Iv1i0oLl
00°00Z- S80INIBS YipNY a9} 9o1es Buipodey g9 gSYO

RUIsaIUN-JUNodJY Isnl L qoogd - 01°020L 29 9oInes Buipodey g9 gSyo uney ,seafojdw3 olgnd ‘Hieo  210z/Sz/60 143

€0°G¥0‘e- Iv10Ll
€0'6¥0°e- "' - JUNODDY UONNGLIUOD) JUsWaIeY SHId Ayliqer paniody pspunjun /18 soIsse|Q

T1OHISaIUN-IUNO0JJY 3snly yoogd - 0L°020L fiqer peniooy papunjun LLg soIsse|)  “ujey seafojdwig olqnd ‘Hed  L102/52/60 143

YA IvioLl
LG°EY- " - JUNO2DY UOHNQLIUOD) JusWaIRY SHId AYijigerT paniooy papunjun Yyd3d

“TROHISaIUN-UNOJVY ISnL L joog - 0L°0201 fypqer] paniooy papunjun vudad  “aney seakojdwz algnd "Heo  L10Z/52/60 143

00°006°G1- Iv1ioLl
00°00S'G |- "oy Buniosy) Jjoihed - BuoayD - 0L°LLOL LL/v1/6 o1ep Aed |joiked Joy Jojsuel} spund

"joL3saIuUN-3UN0ddY 3sni] yoog - 01°0201 LlIvLi6 @yep Aed |joifed o) sajsuel) spund Ksesqr7 Munwwo) pieyosuelg  L10Z/2L/60 143

zeele Y10l
ccele soueInsu| yyesH dnois SY3d  ruadxe predaid Jeye aouejeq soueinsul yjeay Jaquisides

*"]OLIJSAIUN-JUNOD2Y ISNJ] Moogd - 01°020L "°X@ piedaid Jaye asuejeq asueinsul yjjesy Jaquaydeg  --ajay ,seskojdwz olqnd ‘Hed  LL0Z/LL/I60 143

00°¢- v1ioLl
00°¢~ sabley) yueg abieyQ aoIneg

jJunoddy jsnij 4oog - 0201 abieyy aoinleg 1102/0£/60

000 Iv1l0Ll

000 |eJoudg - 8|qeded s9Y - 01°0002 L1/22/8 O} L1/£Z/L J0 pouad o} 191dod ealy Juoi swalsAg juswnood  £10Z/S0/60  TT# S0I0AU|

000 [eJous9 - 8|qehed s}ody - 04°0002 L1228 0} L1/£2/.L 40 pouad 8y} 1o} 131dod uiWpy sweysAg Juswnooq  £L0Z/S0/60  TZ# S2I0AU|

**'J91JS2IUN-IUNOIJY ISNI] Yood - 0L'0Z0L 10} UoljoeSuRl) JUNOWE. 049z pajelaualb syoogyoINDd swajlsAg Juswnood  LL0Z/8L/60
junowy pled JUNO022Y ows SweN 93eq wnN
110z 1oquisydeg
[lelag y29yo Isni] yoog Ajyjuop LLIBLIOL
NV 62:01

jouysiq Aleiqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelg

25



Z abed

**JOHISBIUN-IUN0DY Jsnu| qoog - 010201 ¥2L£661 1L0v# 9910AU| s)oog JojAe] g Jaxeg  L102/50/60 z00LL
00°0S- V10l
00°05- abejsod ebejsod /1/6/8

**JOLISBIUN-IUNO0DY JSNUL oog - 01°0201 ¥259 2108 0110 006Z 399V HITISVH  L102/50/60 10011
00°05¢- Iv.LOL
00°052- * |ebg| (eahkojdwa-uou) apisinQ) soa |eba Z0E L# 9210AU|

*JOMISBIUN-IUN0DY JSNi| Yoog - 0L°0Z0L 20EL3# 9210AU| Jsutaayog ufysiary AoueN  £10Z/50/60 000L}
e IvLlol
9L °8¥P- syoog s,uaIp|iyd 968€EZNYV# S010AU|

***JOL}SaIUN-IUN0DY ISNIL 3oog - 01°0201 968£ETNYV# 9910AU| eipa|y o|ddy pews  /102/50/60 66601
eliLe- V1Ol
cLle- [ZEIED) Z£19881# S010AU|

**JOLIISAIUN-IUN0DIY ISNU] Yoog - 01°0Z01 ZE1988# @d10Au|  Auedwo) JouleN v ‘s,uosialed  £1L02Z/S0/60 86601 %
0€'GEY- Tv10L
vi'602- Bunuud 66.9Z# S010AU|
98'6zz- Bunuud L089Z# 8010AU|

*JO}S8IUN-JUNOI2Y JSN] oog - 0L°0Z0L L1/ZZ/L1L 0} L1/£Z/8 S121d02 10} JorU0D swaysAg Juswnoog  £10Z/50/60 16601
80°€G- V101
80°¢G- |oAel | flesud bmu_mw /eleqleg ejueg 0} [9AelJ] JOj Juswssinquiisy ’

*"JIOUISAIUN-IUN0DJY ISNU] Yoogd - 0L°0Z0L W Ajajes [feieqieq ejueg O} [9ALI} 10} JudwWasINquIlay youeig paN  210Z/50/60 96601
00°0G.' 7L~ V1Ol
00°0G.'vL- "oy Buposy)) |j0ihed - Buyoayd - 0L°L1L0L L1/82/6 e¥ep Aed |joifed Jo} Jajsuel |

*J0L}SaIUN-JUNOIY JSni] Yoog - 0L°0Z0} 21/82/6 91ep Aed [joifed Joj saysuel)  Aeiqi Aunwwog pleysuelg  210zZ/92/60 143

junowy pied Juno22y ows\l sweN ajeq wnnN
110z 1oquisydag
lleje@ Yo9yo 3sna] yoog Ajyuop Li/6LOY
NV 62:0L

101381 A1euqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelg



¢ abed

0Z'SyL- Rouaby uo1399|0D Ssjuswaoe|d isnbny
*"JOLI3S8IUN-3UNOddY JSnd] qoog - 01°020L €0S0GP# @210AU|  “S8IAISG Juswabeuely anblun  £102/L1/60 60011
€9 L0Y- V1oL
€9 10%- $)00g s,ualpiyd $y00q s,uaip|iyQ [enbullig
"JOM3SaIUN-IUNOJJY JSni | Yoog - 0170201 9..6661 L0Y# 2210AU| syoog Jojfe] g 1oxeg  LL0Z/LL/60 800LL
00°€98- Y10l
00°£98- *(@ahojdwas-uou) apisinQ) sea4 bununodoy
""JOLISaIUN-IUNOJJY SN Yoog - 0L°020L VvdO uapped4ojy usydals  £102/S0/60 L00LL
04,01~ Y101
04201~ aoueusjuiely buipjing 90IAI9S Jaysnbulixs &l
TJOl3SIUN-UNOJY SN Yoog - 01020} 2S.202-LL3# 9210AU| uonosjold alld funod  2102/50/60 90041
3 N~
000 V101 N
“IPUISaIUN-1UNOJJY 3snd ] joog - 0L°0201 2G.02-LL# 210AU| :AIOA uonosjold a4 Aunoy  £102/50/60 S00LL
8¢ 89~ Iv1l0ol
8€'89Y- lameg pue I8jep LLI¥ZI8 O} L11¥2/L $0 polad 8y} 1o} Jajepp
“TJoUISaIUN-IUNO0JJY Jsnd] Yoog - 0170201 00-000290-LLL  (00-000.90) BInEd BIUES JO A)1D  L10Z/S50/60 v00LL
€9'LL- Iv1l0l
€G'LL- lameg pue ISjep| LLIY2/8 0} LL/¥Z/L SOINSS Bl
“JoUISaIUN-IUNO0dJY Jsnd ] qoog - 0170201 00-005290-LLL  (00-005.90) BInkd BIUES JO A3 2102Z/50/60 €00LL
28 LyL- Iv1l0ol
28’ LvL- $)00g s,ualpiiyd ¥2.€661 L 0V# S010AU|
unowy pred JUN022Y owa\ aweN ajed wnn
110z 12oquisydag
[te3oq ¥o0Yy9 Isni] yoog Ajyjuop £UEHAL
NV 62:01

101381 A1eiqi ejned ejueg/peyouelg



p abed

8¢ L1 ysel 10413 Ul U0 pappe S8’} esiyouel
or'CLL- ysell Jaquiaydag Joy aj0hoay B ysel]

“"JOLISAIUN-IUNOIVY SN Hoog - 0170201 0189# 9210AU| L16¥000CV |ejuswodinug suayly  L102/81L/60 9L0LL
9.°Gee- Iv1iOoLl
9/°'GzZe- aouelnsu| yjesy dnoio SY3d juswasinquiial soueInsul yjeay AJyiuop 1102/10/60

JOMISaIUN-IUN0ITY SN Yoog - 010201 juswiasinquital dduelnsul yijeay Ajyuop youeig paN  LL02Z/L1/60 SLoLL
Z6°¢Clh- V10l
z6Ch- se9 LLILE/R 0% LL/2/8 pouad Bullig

“"Joujsalun-juNodY Jsnij yoog - 010201 9 0091 PL¥ LGL# 30OV se9jedos  L10Z/L1i60 vi0LL
00°50¢- Iv10Ll
00°60¢- 90UBUSJUIB)\ SPUNOID) sabieyo Buideospue isnbny

"JOLISAIUN-IUNOIDY JSNU] Hoog - 0L°0201L €€0.L# 9210AU]| adeospue uewsjo)  LL0Z/LLI60 cloLl

&
0S'L¥Z- Iv1i0Ll
0G'Lve- aoueuajulely Buipjing WwooJyjeq SUSWOAA Ul aul| ulew jno ues|n

"JOLISaIUN-IUNOIDY JSNU] Yoog - 010201 L1-LOVP# 3910AU| aoe|d Buiquinid sApuy  2L0Z/L1/60 Lokl
25'8yl- V1ol
[A°R°id soueusuieyy buipjing juawaoe|dal s|puey Jood

"JOMIS2IUN-IUNO0IDY SN Hoog - 0170201 Y9 L# 9210AU| Auedwo) sse|9 e|ned eyues  2102/LL/60 LLoLL
040}~ Iv1i0Ll
0401} |onel] abes|iw asinquial - 8USDS US|

“JOMISaIUN-JUNOo3dY Isnu] yoog - 0170201 abesjiw asinquial - 8USIS UL 0j0ds3 BIAMIIO  210Z/L1L/60 oLoLL
ocerl- V10l

unowy pled UN022Y (JIETN] SweN ojeq wnN
210z 1oquisydag
[leje@ ¥29y9 Isni| yoog Ajyjuop LUBLI0L
NV 62:01

1013s1a Aseuqi ejned ejueg/pleyosuelg



g abed

00°0L- saul{ Ny Us|0)S 3y} jo AISysA Byl SO9) 300( 1S0| asInquiiey
“JOLISAIUN-IUNODY JSNi| Yood - 01°020L  “°ue|0}S ayj Jo Ausyshly ayL,, Sa3) }00q 3sO| asinquiisy Splelys "3 usalne|Nl  2102/52/60 €coLl
2€'90¢- V10l
2€'90¢- asuadxg auoyds|a L £1/60/01 0} £1/01/6 ®2IMI8S Buoydala L
“UJouIsaIuN-uNo9dY 3snd ) yoog - 0L°020L G-G88C10-¥€2-525-508 100V suojjediunwiwio) ssuol4  L10z2/81/60 ceoLL
859°09- V1oL
8G°09- ‘dwon sIaxIoN -eoueINSy| /1-910Z uoneljiouooay dwoy SIa3IoN
“"JoUISaIUN-IUNODY ISNU] Yoog - 0170201 ¥S0.L# 9210AU| VINNAS  2102/8L/60 LeoLl
00°048- TvLlOL
00049~ sa||ddng ¥ saoIAeg |eLOjUE Jaqwiaydasg Joj a01AI8g elonuer
“"JOLISAIUN-IUNOIDY IS Hoog - 0170201 L .L92SPi# S210AU| saljddng = Butues|d AjI9M  £10Z/81/60 0Z0LL
06°L5¢- w101 &
G0'GlL- abejsod abejsod J0) quiay
Ggg'oge- syoog s,ualp|iyd J0}SUQ uor % aljeyydeN aseyoind Joj quiey
JOM3SaIuUN-JUN0IdY Isnd] yoog - 0L°0201L juswissinquuiiay uewusAe 3 aua|l  L1L0Z/8L/60 6L0LL
L6,y vLlOL
16'Ly- sallddns 22110 /102 ¥snbny Joj 1ajem pajiog
“JouISaIuN-juUNod2Y Isni] joog - 010201 S128¥9vLLOLYIT# 300V spapeds  2102/81/60 8loLl
v9'88¢- V10l
79'88¢- swelboid VA B uss L LUYLI6 - L1/12/9 UseD Ajed esinquiay
TJOMISBIUN-UNOIJY SN qoog - 0170201 LLIVLI6 - LL/12/9 UseD Anad asinquiisy fieaqi funwwog preyouelg  £102/81/60 LLOLL
8L'19l- V10l
junowy pled Juno22y owa aweN ajed wnpn
110z 1oquisydeg
[1e3oq 3o9Yy9 Isni] yoog Ajyjuop LUBLIO}
JousIg >._m._n_|_ elhed ejueg/pleyaue|g NV 62:01



9 abed

Ly'8v6'e- IVLOL
Ly'8y6'e- SNnjd wnulje|d eduswy J0 4ueg LLI9V/6-L1/L1/8 sebBieyD pleD upald

"JoL3saIUN-UNOoJY Ishnd] Yoog - 0170201 LLI9L/6-LLILLI8 SaBieyD pie)d Jpaid plied ssauisng  1102/92/60 620L1

9L IvLioL
29'L- souelnsu| awo( A1an09sig YSYN J0) soueinsu|

"JoLSaIUN-IUNOIJY Isnd] Yoog - 010201 €CL194# S210AU| VINYAS  2102/52/60 820LL

6v°0cL'c- Y101
6v°0cL'c- Ayouyos|3 LL/6L/6 O} L1/81/8 AHoL09|g

"JOLIISAIUN-IUNOIDY IS Hoog - 0170201 ¥908-786-£0-C 309V uosip3 elulojljed wsynos  L102/52/60 L20LL

o
00°00}- TvioL

0000}~ |0J3u0) 3s9d 20In8s }dag - Bny 6-99919/0G# Jawoisn)

"JoLISaIUN-IUNODY JSNU] qoog - 0170201 oo1nes Jdag - BNy 6-999%9206# Jowoisny  “edwo) Jojeulwslxy ule3sap L102/52/60 920LL

98'%01- Ivliol
98'v01L- [ENR “*|N BUBS Ul Bujeaw p|os) oe|g - abes|iw Joj asinquiisy

""JOLJSBIUN-JUNOIDY ISNU] Yoogd - 01°020)  “IUBS ul Bunesw ploo yoe|g - aBea]iw 104 esinquiay youeirg peN  2102/52/60 S2oLL

Gz'es- V101
GC'es |anel| Keiqr oodwo 0} abea|iw 104 Juswasinquisy

*"JOLI3SaIUN-IUN022Y Isn] yoogq - 0L°02Z0L Aieiqi7 osodwo] 03 abes|iw 10} JuswasINquisy UBWUBABS J aud||  L102/S52/60 vZoLlL

000} IvLi0L

junowy pied JUNo22yY [JUET aweN ajeq wnn
L10Z Jlequisydag
[1e3oq %o8yo Isni] yoog Ajujuop LUBLIO}
NV 62:01

jousiq Ateiqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelg



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS

31



32



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
G(a). SPACE PLAN—PROPOSAL FROM ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

At its last meeting, the Board approved a letter of agreement with Anderson, Kulwiec,
Appleby, Architects, to prepare construction documents for the first phase of the
approved space plan. That agreement specifically excluded costs for outside design
professionals. Subsequent to that approval, library staff met with Marilyn Appleby and an
electrical engineer, Parviz Ebrahimi. The electrical engineer’s recommendations were
more extensive that originally contemplated because they include some system changes
and upgrades in anticipation of future elements of the space plan. Whereas staff originally
anticipated engineering costs of approximately $250, the current proposal is $2,500 but
will reduce future engineering costs.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board approve the revised letter of
agreement with Anderson, Kulwiec, Appleby, Architects, including electrical engineering
costs as described to prepare construction documents to submit to the Building
Department.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin
Hicks
Nasalroad
Phillips
Spink

33



34



854 East Main Street, Suite 100
ANDERSON KULWIEC APPLEBY Santa Paula California 93060-2734

ARCHITECTS T 805-933-0225 F 805-933-6609
www.KulwiecGroup.com

October 5, 2017

Ned Branch

Blanchard Community Library
119 N. 8th Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

PROJECT: Blanchard Community Library Classroom Remodel

Dear Ned,
This is to amend the Letter of Agreement sent on September 13, 2017 to include full electrical
engineering as per our meeting with Parviz on September 29, 2017. This includes reviewing the existing

electrical conditions as well as the future needs for Blanchard Library.

AKA will provide the following professional services:

SCOPE OF WORK

PHASE 1 — Construction Documents for new Classroom:

Plan to be based on approved schematic design for classroom remodel shown in Master Plan; through availability
of building permit.

1. Client Meetings
2. Floor Plan to show new Classroom
3. New doors to link main library to classrooms
Drawings to include:
a. Location / Site Plan
b. Floor Plan
c. Details for construction
4. Meet with City Staff, as required
5. Full Electrical Engineering; see attached for Scope of Work

Architectural Services:

Phase 1 services will be performed on a time-and-materials as requested. If the anticipated time exceeds
the budget, the Owner will be notified.

You should budget approximately $2,500 - $3,000 for this portion of the work.

10-05-2017 - Blanchard Library Classroom.doc

35



Blanchard Library Classroom Remodel Page 2

Electrical Engineering:

Scope of Work — Fee + Standard Mark-up Total Fee
(As per standard Terms and
Conditions)
See Attached Proposal from | $2,500 $500 $3,000
Parviz Ebrahimi

The following work or services, which may be required to complete the project, are not included in the
above Scope of Work, and should be budgeted separately:

Structural Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Civil Engineering

Soils Investigation

Hazardous Materials Testing /Abatement
Document Reproduction

Agency Fees

Renderings

20 SEN R o DR 0 e

Please return one signed copy of this letter to our office as our official Authorization to Proceed.

We are ready to start work immediately upon receipt of your authorization, and look forward to working
with you on this project.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
NOTE: For the Purpose of expedition, both parties agree that a facsimile of this agreement shall be

used (binding) in lieu of wet signed originals.

Very truly yours, AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED:

Marilyn Appleby, AIA, Architect
Principal Architect C-30868 Signature

Tax 1.D. #54-2124488
Enclosure: Attachment ‘A’ Title Date

10-05-2017 - Blanchard Library Classroom.doc

36



. 854 East Main Street, Suite 100
AKA Santa Paula California 93060-2734

T 805-933-0225 F 805-933-6609
ANDERSON KULWIEC APPLEBY e laioeGroun.com
ARCHITECTS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The Firm shall perform the services outlined in this agreement for the stated fee arrangement.

Access To Site:
Unless otherwise stated, the Firm will have access to the site for activities necessary for the performance of the services. The Firm will take precautions to
minimize damage due to these activities, but have not included in the fee the cost of restoration of any resulting damage.

Dispute Resolution:

Any claims or disputes made during design, construction or post-construction between the Client and Firm shall be submitted to non-binding mediation.
Client and Firm agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, sub-contractors, sub-consultants, suppliers and fabricators, thereby
providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between all parties.

Billings/Payments:

Invoices for the Firm’s services shall be submitted, at the Firm’s option, either upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be
payable within 30 days after the invoice date. If the invoice is not paid within 30 days, the Firm may, without waiving any claim or right against the Client,
and without liability whatsoever to the Client, terminate the performance of the service. Retainers shall be credited on the final invoice.

Late Payments:
Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% (or the legal rate) on the then unpaid balance. In the
event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 90 days after billing, the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Indemnification:

The Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless the Firm, his or her officers, directors, employees, agents and sub-
consultants from and against all damage, liability and cost, including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected
with the performance by any of the parties above named of the services under this agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or costs attributable
to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the Firm.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties:
The Firm shall not be required to execute any document that would result in their certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of conditions whose
existence the Firm cannot ascertain.

Limitation of Liability:

In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and the Firm, the risks have been allocated such that the Client
agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Firm’s total liability to the Client for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or claim
expenses arising out of this agreement from any cause or causes, shall not exceed $25,000. Such causes include, but are not limited to, the Firm’s negligence,
errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or breach of warranty.

Termination of Services:
This Agreement may be terminated by the Client or the Firm should the other fail to perform its obligations hereunder. In the event of termination, the Client
shall pay the Firm for all services rendered to the date of termination, all reimbursable expenses, and reimbursable termination expenses.

Ownership of Documents:
All documents produced by the Firm under this agreement shall remain the property of the Firm and may not be used by the Client for any other endeavor
without the written consent of the Firm.

Standard Hourly Rates:
For professional services performed on an hourly basis by in-house staff, the following rates are effective January 1, 2014. Current hourly rates are subject to
a five percent (5%) increase effective January st of each year.

Technician I $40.00 Degreed Professional $95.00
Design Drafter $50.00  Project Manager $100.00
Senior Drafter $75.00 Associate $125.00
Project Designer $75.00 Principal $150.00

Outside Consultants:

Services of outside Consultants (i.e., structural, mechanical, electrical engineering services, etc.), shall be billed to the Client at a multiple of one point two
(1.2) times the amount billed to the Firm for such services.

Reimbursable Expenses:
Reimbursable expenses (document reproduction, fees advanced, etc.), shall be billed to the Client at a multiple of one point one five (1.15) times the amount
expended by the Firm, the Firm’s employees, and outside Consultants in the interest of the Project.

10-05-2017 - Blanchard Library Classroom.doc

37



PARVIZ EBRAHIMI, INC.

Consulting Electrical Engineers

29395 Agoura Road, Suite 205-Agoura Hills, CA 91301 (818) 991-7371 peinc@earthlink.net
Oct. 3, 2017
Marilyn Appleby

Anderson Kulwiec Appleby Architects

854 East Main Street, Suite 100

Santa Paula, CA 93060

Ref.: Blanchard Community Library Remodel: Creation of New Classroom in existing
Warchouse Area.

Subject: Proposal for Electrical Engineering

Dear Marilyn:

Please find our Proposal for Electrical Engineering services as follows:

1-Scope of Work:

A. Pre-design site survey to assess condition of the existing service equipment. Work to
include coordination with the Southern California Edison Co. for obtaining maximum
energy demand that will be used for project power calculation.

B. Design of a new sub-panel to be fed via existing main distribution panel to be used for

the referenced project as well as future use.

Design of the Lighting in project area. Work shall include compliance with Title 24

energy standards as applicable.

Design of the convenience and dedicated receptacles in project area.

Device layout and conduits only for Data.

Plan check comments corrections as required.

Design coordination with the member of the design team and local officials via phone

calls and e-mail. ’

Assisting the Architect in RFC/RFI correspondence.

a

S

2- Compensation:

A. Our Engineering Fee for the described services shall be: $2,500 (Two Thousand and Five

Hundred Dollars )

B. Compensation for our services shall occur at the completion of the drawings.

C. Reimbursable expenses will include: Plotting, Printing, and Special deliveries as
requested.

D. We shall submit invoices to the Architect for payment proportion with the work
performed, submitted invoices shall be payable to us within (30) days.

38



3- Extra Services:

A. Services requested which are not described in the Scope of Work and changes to
previously completed contract documents will be provided as extra services.
B. Bxtra Services will be provided at the following rates:

1. Principal: $150/Hour
2. Engineer: $110/Hour
3. Design-Drafter: $90/Hour

4- Miscellaneous Provisions:

A. Definitions: Parviz Ebrahimi, INC. Also known as PEI Engineering or PEI shall mean
‘Consultant’. Anderson Kulwiec Appleby Architects or AKA shall mean ‘ Architect’.

B. Itis agreed that this Proposal when accepted and signed by the Architect shall constitute
an Agreement between (the Architect) and Consultant. The Law of the State of the CA
shall govern the Agreement. It is further agreed that the Consultant services shall be
terminated after either of the completion of the services by the Consultant as described in
the “Scope of Work”, or substantial completion of the project, or issuance of the
Certificate of the Occupancy by the Building Department for the project, whichever
occurs first.

C. It is further agreed that this agreement may be terminated by either party upon not less
than seven days’ written notice should the other party fail substantially to perform in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the
termination. Unless the termination is the fault of the Consultant, the Consultant shall be
compensated for all services performed prior to receipt of the written notice from the
Architect of such termination.

D. Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement
shall be subjected to non-binding mediation as a condition precedent to arbitration or the
institution of legal proceedings by other party.

E. Project cost estimate shall be excluded from PEI’s work.

F. Design of the low voltage system consisting of the Fire Alarm, Data, Voice , and alarm
wiring shall be excluded from our work.

G. It is agreed that the Consultant will not have control or charge of construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, in connection with the installation since
these are solely Contractor’s responsibilities under the contract.

H. It is agreed that The Consultant will not be held liable for any construction or design
deficiencies, which are the direct result of the existing construction, design, and Codes
compliance issues.

I.  Our proposal will be valid for 30 days from the date first written on the above.

(Continued on page 3 of 3)

Proposal for Consulting Services
Blanchard Community Library Remodel Page 2 of 3

39



Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal. If you agree with our proposal, please
sign a copy in the space provided and return to our office.

Sincerely,

Parviz Ebrahimi, P.E. CA Lic{;)se No. E11287

Agreed and Accepted:

Anderson Kulwiec Appleby Architects
854 East Main Street, Suite 100
Santa Paula, CA 93060

By: Signature: Date:

Proposal for Consulting Services
Blanchard Library Remodel Page 3 of 3

40



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
G(b). DRAFT OF BOARD BYLAWS

Board Counsel, Nancy Schreiner, has reviewed the proposed Board Bylaws and has made
suggested amendments. A redline is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached draft
Bylaws as revised.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin
Hicks
Nasalroad
Phillips
Spink

41



42



From: Nancy Schreiner Nancy@nkslaw.com &
Subject: RE: Board Bylaws
Date: October 17, 2017 at 10:43 42AM
To: Ned Branch ned.branch@blanchardlibrary.org

Ned-| reviewed the draft revised Bylaws. | have attached my redline suggested revisions. The big
change is adding a Vice President. The Clerk cannot take over the position of President. You
need to have a Vice President to act in the absence of the President. | fixed the notice to the
media section to reflect the Brown Act language. With respect to meetings the President at any
time can be the maker of the motion generally they run the meeting but they do not need to
surrender any rights. | deleted the language in the draft Bylaws. | added for the Library Director
the employment agreement. | clarified calendar days for Bylaw revisions and added the
severability clause.

If you have any questions call or email me.

Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner

Attorney at Law

Law Offices of Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner
751 Daily Drive, Suite 325

Camarillo, CA 93010

(805) 248-9093

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission and any files attached may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a
person responsible for delivering it, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission and its attachments in error, please
destroy the original message and its attachments without reading or saving it in any manner
and advise the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.

From: Ned Branch [mailto:ned.branch@blanchardlibrary.org]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Nancy Schreiner

Subject: Board Bylaws

Good morning, Nancy,
I have attached a draft of new bylaws for the Board. Please review and comment.

In particular, there is the section about removal of trustees for nonperformance, which has
been the subject of our ongoing conversation.

Ned Branch

District Director

Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library
805.525.3615 ext 102
ned.branch@blanchardlibrary.org

43



44



Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District

Bylaws of the Board of Trustees

Article I: Name

This organization shall be called “Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District”, also referred to as the
“Blanchard Community Library,” exercising the powers and authority and assuming the
responsibilities delegated to it under Section 18449 of the Education Code.

Article Il: Purpose

The Library Board of Trustees (hereinafter “Board”) shall represent the library interests of the citizens
of the community by ensuring responsible management of resources to provide free library services
within the Library District area. The Board shall support the Library’s participation in resource sharing
and networking on regional, state, national, and international levels. They shall also provide a public
forum at Library Board meetings for the community to express its views regarding goals and
operations of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District.

Article lll: Membership

Section 1: ~ The Board shall consist of five elected members of the public with staggered four-
year terms.

Section 2:  All members shall live within the geographic boundary of the Blanchard/Santa Paula
Library District.

Section 3:  The Board shall serve without compensation.

Section 4:  The Board may declare, by majority vote, a position vacant for a member of the Board
who has failed to discharge the duties of his or her office for a period of three
consecutive months except when prevented by illness or any other reason permitted
by law or when the member manifests a clear intention to abandon the office whether
the intention is stated or can be inferred by the member’s conduct.

Article IV: Duties
The Board shall:

a. Select and appoint a Library District Director who meets the established qualifications
and who shall perform the duties noted in the District Director job description;
Conduct an annual performance evaluation of the District Director;

Review annually the Blanchard Community’s Strategic Plan;
d. Provide a public forum at the Board meetings for the community to express its views
regarding goals and operations of the Blanchard Community Library;

Article V: Officers and Elections

Section 1:  The officers shall be a Board President, Vice President and a Board Clerk, elected by
voice vote or ballot from among elected Board members at their annual
reorganization meeting to be held in December.

Section 2:  The officers remain in office for a term of one year or until their successors are duly
elected.

Section 3:  Officers shall assume their positions at the conclusion of the meeting at which the
election is completed.

Section 4: A resignation, death, or other cause creating a vacancy in one of the offices shall be
filled in accordance with the requirements of Government Code section 1780.

oo

45



Section 5:

| Section 6:

Duties of the Board President:

a. presides at all Board of Trustees meetings;

b. authorizes calls for any special meetings;

c. appoints all Board committees and may create ad hoc committees to perform
a specific task;

d. works closely with the Director to facilitate effective communication among
the Board and community;

e. works with the Director in preparing the agenda for all Board of Trustees
meetings;

f. shall have a vote in all proceedings of the Board of Trustees;

g. signs and executes all documents as authorized by the Board.

Duties of the Vice President:

The Vice President shall, in th,e absence or disability of the President, perform all

the dutles of the P1e51dent and when SO actmg, have all the powe1 s of and be

poOwers and pel form such dutles as may be proscribed by the Boar d

Duties of the Board Clerk:

a. intheabsenceordisability-ofthe President presides-atregularmeetingsand
assumes-the-duties-of the President;

b. transcribes and/or authenticates the minutes of all regular and special
meetings;

c. shall certify all District documents as may be required by law and shall sign
with the President all official documents appropriate to conduct the
District’s business;

d. maintains Closed Sessions Minute Book.

Should the positions of District Director, President, Vice President-efthe Beard, or
Clerk of the Board become vacant during a term, the Board members shall
determine how best to proceed in filling the positions in accordance with California
law.

Article VI: Library Board Meetings

Section 1:

Section 2:

Section 3:

Section: 4
Section 5:

Regular meetings shall be held each month at an agreed upon date and time.
Currently the date and time is the fourth Tuesday of the month at 5:30 at the
Blanchard Community Library, unless otherwise changed by appropriate motion
or resolution of the Board.

The annual reorganization meeting, which shall be for the purpose of the election
of officers and other appropriate business, shall be held at the time of the regular
meeting in December of each year.

If all necessary business cannot be concluded at a regularly scheduled meeting, an
adjourned regular meeting may be scheduled. In such an instance, the regular
meeting shall be adjourned to a time and place specified before the close of the
regular meeting.

Seventy-two (72) hours notice shall be given for all regular meetings.

Special meetings may be called by the Board President or a majority of the Board,
providing that notice has been given to all Board members and the news media,
who have requested such in writing, at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of
the special meeting.

46



Section 6 A majority of the total membership of the board of directors shall constltute e
quorum for the transaction of business. ;;y

Article VII: Conduct of Business -

Section 1: All business transacted at any meeting of the Library Board shall be in
conformance with the Ralph M Brown Act. »
Section 2: Any Board member may request that an item be included on the agenda. Th

Board President and the District Director shall set the agenda. The District
Director shall issue an agenda of all regular and special meetings, which w1l.:E
publicly posted on the Library’s front door, posted on the Library’s web site:
sent to list of people requesting notification of agendas The agenda must inc
brief description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at th
meeting together with the time and location for the meeting. ‘

Section 3: All meetings shall be called to order by the Board President, or in the PreSId
absence, by the Vice PresidentClerkofthe Beard, or any other Board membe
attendance, as designated.

Section 4: The order of business for regular meetings shall include, but not be 11m1ted
following items. i

Establishment of Quorum/Call to order
Approval of the order of the agenda
Public comment
Closed session, when applicable
Consent calendar
Reports (financial, Friends of the Library)
Board Comments/Concerns
Old business
New business »
Reports continued: Literacy, Public Services, District Director, and E
Committees. ‘
k. Future agenda items
l. Upcoming meeting dates i
Section 5: An affirmative vote of the majority of all members of the Board present at tl
shall be necessary to approve any action before them. The Board Pre31dent
member of the Board may call for a roll call vote or qualified balleot vote. Ur
such a vote is called for, action may be taken by voice vote. :

oD@ me a0 TR

Section 6: ﬂ%@%ﬁes@%hﬁh%@%%&&%&ﬂdﬁhﬁ%hﬁ&#ﬁ%w

Section 7: Action shall be taken only by resolution or motion of the Library Board and
as approved by a majority vote of the trustees voting. *

Section 8: Meetings shall be conducted according to Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.

Section 9: The District Director receives direction from the Board as a whole and notf
individual members. »

Article VIII: District Director and Staff :
Section 1: The District Director shall be the executive and administrative officer of the
library on behalf of the Board and shall be subject to its review and dlrectlcEE

47




Section 2:

Section 3:

Section 4:

the Board-

The District Director shall develop and recommend proposals and actions to the
Board, as needed, for the enhancement of library services to the community.
The District Director shall be responsible to the Board for all duties as stated in
the Director’s job description and any employment agreement.

The District Director shall have the authority to appoint and terminate all
employees, without prior approval of the Board, provided that any such
appointment or termination shall be reported to the Board at its next regular
meeting.

Article IX: Committees

Section 1:

Section 2:
Section 3:

The Board President shall appoint committees of one or two Board members for
such specific purposes the Board may require from time to time or on an ongoing
basis. The committee may be discharged or replaced at any given time, but
generally during the reorganization meeting each December.

All committees shall make a progress report to the Board at each of its meetings.
No committee shall have other than advisory powers unless, by suitable action of
the Board, it is granted specific power to act.

Article X: General

Section 1:

Section 2:

The bylaws may be amended by the majority vote of all members of the Board
provided written notice of the proposed amendment(s) shall have been
provided to all members at least five calendar days prior to the meeting at
which such actions is proposed to be taken.

Authority rests with a majority decision of the Board. The majority is at least
three out of five votes. The Board President nor any other Board member may
assume this power.

Article XI: Severability

~ The provisions of these Bylaws are severable. The invalidity or

_unenforceability of anyone provision in these Bylaws shall not affect

the other provisions.

48



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017

H(a) 2018 HOLIDAY CALENDAR

A calendar of proposed holidays for 2018 is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board adopt the attached 2018
Holiday Schedule.

MOVED

SECONDED

YES

NO

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink

49




50



SUBJB)8/\ JO BOUBAISS

— heq zenBYD 18S90 10} PSOI) €S,

0 ]

Kepypig ,Uj0ouIT 10§ PASOID OIS

‘BuinBsyuey] Jsye jes — % isejejdyoog,agL T 100 ‘Aeq Jeauoid, eAlsa SUIM, — Ae| :sAepinjes 8s8u} pesol)  d.
:SuondIpsLnl [ENPIAIPUT 193]j® 1R} SaINS0[d/SABPI[OH

L1°80'0) pajeaid a|npayosAeplioHAleIqNg | 0Z\0julAeploH\UILPY\I9bE .}y 10207
Aeq sJeap MaN
350|0 950|2 2S0|2 9s0J2 as0[o 950|0 950J0 : .
pasoj pasoj pasoj posoj pasoj paso paso| 6102 ‘| uep ‘Aepsany
ea
pasojo pasofo N3do pasofo pesojo pasof PRS0l M\%ow_m »mwm_uz
sewjsuy)
M Paso[ pasojo paso[o pasojo pasojo pasofo PosgI0 Gz 99 ‘Repsany
=2
M RES0I posold N3dO pasojo pasojo pasojo pasojo wwmowmn_ewmmwwg\,_
n e Buinibsyuey | Jaye Aeq
m paso| paso[o paso|d paso|d pasolo pasolo paso|d 67 NON “Aepud
» Buinibsyue
M paso[o pasojo pasojo paso|o pasojo pesojo RSO0 7 >o_,w_ .>Mww§_ 1
w Aeq suelslop
W N3do N3dO N3dOo N3do N3do N3do paso|d L} AON “Aepung
= Aeq@ snquinjo) ~
(o) N3ado N3dO N3dO N3do N3do pssold N3dOo ‘ o
W 8 100 ‘Aepuoy
Q Aeq Joge
m paso|o paso|d pasojo pasojo pasofo pesojo pasojd e mm%. Mmu:oE
DUn Aeq aouapuadapu
5 pasojo paso|o N3do pasojo paso|d pasojo pasol9 v AInp ‘kepsaupan
M Aeq [euowsy\
) pasofo paso[o pasold pasolo pasofo psso|d pssod gz ke ‘Aepuopy
W_ 9S0]0 9509 0 o
~ paso| paso| N3do pasofo pasofd pasopd Pasoo | judy ‘Aepung
< Aeq sjuapisald
m paso|o pasojo pasojo pasojo N3d0 paso|d pasojo 61 qe ‘Aepuopy
= "I DLy JounT uiep
© pasojo pasojo peso|o pesojo N3dO paso|o Pes0l9 G}, uep ‘kepuopy
(=]
N Keq sJea\ MaN
paso|d paso|d paso|o pasoo psso[ paso|d paso|o | uer “kepuopy
unSAeS Posol ungjuid pasojd fepung pasojo Kepung pasojd Kepung paso|d
@109 vInvd pi MRS zoEo,_n_w_\ﬂ%_o VINVIN ,0dSIg0 53790 AVQIOH
MoV VINVS VINVS VINVS SINTNVS osvd

*Ajuo suonoIpSLIN| [BnpIAIpUI Joaye sbed Jo wopod je sainso|d/sAepl|oH

$901N0SaY YEIS [elouss) < BIOPJOBYIE|q STE MMM Je pajsod sejepdn

31NA3HIS FUNSOTI FAIM-NOILIIASIANT / AVAITOH AdVyaI 8102

abueyo o} joalqns

WILSAS ANWVHEIT 3ALLVYYEI400D

@109 Xavid




52



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
H(b) WINE AND CHEESE RECEPTION FOR VENTURA COUNTY MUSEUM

A representative of the Ventura County Museum contact the library about co-hosting a
community outreach event in November. The library will host a wine and cheese
reception from approximately 5:30 p.m. to 6:15 p.m. on Wednesday, November 8, or,
November 15, after which attendees will move to the Agricultural Museum of a
community input session. The museum has offered to defray the cost of the refreshments.

RECCOMENDATION: None. This is an information item.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink

53



54



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
H(c). PLACEMENT OF REPORTING KIOSK FOR VENTURA COUNTY
PROBATION AGENCY

Staff has been discussing with the County Probation Department placing a kiosk in the front
area of the library at which low-risk offenders can submit reports to their parole officers
instead of having to travel to Ventura. These are low-level offenders for things such as DUIs
and child support payments; more serious offenders, such as assault or sexual/child abuse
offenses, are not eligible to use the kiosk.

This would be the first such installation in a facility other than one owned by the County.
Some offenders find it difficult to get to Ventura to comply with reporting requirements.
There is some risk that parents may be apprehensive about allowing their children to
come to the library if they know offender may be here; however, the library has
positioned itself as a service point for the entire community. The proposed location of the
kiosk in the front area of the library would allow staff to monitor its use.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board approve provisionally approve
the placement of a reporting kiosk for Ventura County Probation Agency in the lobby of
the library.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin
Hicks
Nasalroad
Phillips
Spink

55



56



57



58



R REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
H(d). REQUEST FROM SANTA PAULA SOCIETY OF THE ARTS TO HOLD THE
2018 ANNUAL ART SHOW IN THE LIBRARY

As is customary, Santa Paula Society of the Arts is requesting the use of the library
as the venue for the 81st Annual Art Show. The proposed schedule is attached.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board approve the request from
the Santa Paula Society of the Arts to use the library as the venue for the annual art
show on the attached schedule.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

Coughlin

Hicks

Nasalroad

Phillips

Spink

59



P.O. BOX 788, SANTA PAULA, CALIFORNIA 93061 (805) 525-1104 T

NS Sutlta Pl Joa'éé) g[ the Sfts

TP://WWW.THESPSA.COM

LOCATED IN THE RESTORED SOUTHERN PACIFIC DEPOT ON THE CORNER OF 10TH AND SANTA BARBARA STREET

September 25, 2017

Mrs. Laura Phillips
BCL Board President
119 North 8th Street
Santa Paula, CA 93060

Dear Laura and Board of Trustees,

This is our schedule for the upcoming year 2018 Annual Art Show. Please accept this letter as
a formal request six months in advance for permission to use the Library for our 81st Show. We
hope that this year’s show will be even more organized and that the annual process for the

Library will go as smoothly as possible.

We, of course, will reimburse the Library for utility costs for hours the show uses from set-up to
take-down that are not during normal library hours. The contact person and telephone number
for questions concerning the upcoming show will be Lynda Gruber at 525-4732.

Our schedule will be as follows:

Entry Dates: Thur.,, Mar. 1 Noon-8 pm

Sat., Mar. 3 10am-2 pm
Show Set Up: Sat., Mar. 3 2-10 pm

Sun.,, Mar. 4 10am-6 pm
Show Opens: Tues., Mar. 6 Noon-8 pm
Reception: Sat.,, Mar. 17 3-7 pm
Show Closes: Wed., Apr. 4 6 pm

Pick Up Work: Thur.,, Apr.5 Noon-8 pm
Sat., Apr.7 10am-2 pm
Take Down Show: Fri., Apr.6 10am-12 pm
Sat, Apr.7 10am-2 pm

Very truly yours,

=4 /] [ . / 7 "’x P S
JX’ UL AX L A );L!/W\;
(7 vl %

Gerald Zwérs, Chairrﬁan
81st Art & Photography Exhibit Committee  gq

Extended Library Hrs.

2-10 pm (if needed)

10 am-6 pm (if needed)

2-8 pm

10 am-12 pm (if needed)



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
I(a) REPORTS: LITERACY SERVICES

61



14.0ctober, 2017

B EST Adult Learning

Center
Board Report for October, 2017

We mentioned the bilingual children’s books coming into the library,
last month. Olivia, Nancy & llene managed to get them processed and
out on the floor in short order. One Thursday during “Book Time”,
llene and Nancy introduced the ESL Moms to all the new offerings.
They were thrilled to know that these were available, AND that there
are children’s books in Spanish, as well. Little Antony immediately
helped himself to some of the bilingual board books!

We have submitted our “Final Report” for Fiscal Year 2016-17 to the
State Library, and will be looking for our second “helping” from the
State Grant. Every Adult Literacy Program in the CLLS system received
$18,000 for the baseline grant, ———

and the second portion will
depend on the activity we demonstrate in the previous year. Baseline
for 2015-16 was also $18,000, and 2" portlon $89809, totaling $26,989
from the State. We of course hope to increase that year by year.

Pablo Marin, Mike Cossid, and Teodoro Paredes were our “Poster
Tutors” this month, with a series of ads in the Times. We got ONE
wonderful person to the Tutor Orientation because of it. (Sigh—not
enough!)

TUTORING i1s NOT
A ONE-WAY STREET!

This is the most rewarding volunteer
job I have ever had! There’s that
“YES!” when they really get it.

---Mike Cossid, g years a tutor!

Fall Tutor Training will be
S@wﬁ'@?@yg October 21, 10-

62




Hours
e ES| Teacher
Hours
esmmmw £S| Students

60 ==L Student

120
- 100
- 80
- 40
- 20

ESL CLASSES

" aunr

" Aeln

- udy

" yolen

" Asenuqged

" Alenuer

" Jaquiadaq
" JoqWanoN
1900120

" Jaquwiaidas
" 1sn3ny

- Ainr

" aunr

- Aeln

- judy

" yoJey

" Atenugod

" Alenuer
IPELIERET|
" JoqWIaAON
- 19q0100

" Jaquialdas
" 1snSny

" Ainr

" aunr

" Aen

- judy

" yodey

" Alenugad

" Alenuer

" Jaquiadaq
| JagqwianoN
" 1900310

" Jaquidas
" 1sn8ny

" AIng

800
700
600
500
300

o




- 00T
- 09T
()[04
0s¢

(%4
o o
i

ooe
0S¢
0[0)74

July |
August | \\

September | S k&
October R4
November | c0
December | -
January |
February |
March |
April |
May |
June |
July
August |
September |
October | =
November | <
December | =
January | =
February < L~
March | ~
April |
May |
June |
July |
August |
September | =
October |
November | o
December | ™
January | *
February |
March
April |
May z

June |

T
€T
81

T1

91

UL

zr

9T

31

ST

Uybe

ONIHOLNL ADVYILN

0
0T -
0cC -
ov -
059 -

SJ0IN ] e OE -

19UJEDT| cummmm

sn
UL cmmmms
S19UJED"| commenm

SINOH

64

09 -
0L -



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
I(b) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES

65



66



REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 24, 2017
I(c) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

1. Statistics
2. Volunteer Coordinator
3. CENIC Connection

67



68



81-L10C m
LT-910C m
91-S10¢ m
ST-v10C m
v1-€10C m
cl-c10Cm

NOILLVINDYID

NOILVINIYID TV101

- 000T

000¢

000¢€

0001

- 000S

0009

000L

0008

0006

69



12000 A

10000 -

8000

6000

4000

2000

PATRON COUNT

W 2012-13
W 2013-14
W 2014-15
M 2015-16
M 2016-17
W 2017-18

70



81-L10C m
L1-910C m
91-S10¢ m
ST-v10C m
v1-€10C m
cl-C(10Cm

SNOILVYLSIDIY NOYLlVd

0S

(0[]

0stT

00¢

0S¢

71



1600

1500

1400

1300

1200

1100

1000

900

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

REFERENCE INQUIRIES

W 2012-13
W 2013-14
M 2015-16
W 2016-17
M 2017-18

72



8T-L10Cm
LT-9T0C m
91-S10Cm
ST-¥10Cm
YI-€T0C m

€T-C10Cm

a3iaav sinnI1oA

00T

00¢

ooe

(0[0)%

00s

009

73



2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

500

COMPUTER USAGE

©2017-18 Juvenile

M 2017-18 Adult

M 2016-17 Juvenile

W 2016-17 Adult

¥ 2015-16 Juvenile

B 2015-16 ADULT

1 2014-15 Juvenile

B 2014-15 Adult
12013-14 Juvenile

M 2013-14 Adult

M 2012-13 Juvenile

B 2012-13 Adult

74



8T-L10Cm
LT1-9T0Cm
9T-ST0C m
ST-v10Cm
V1-€10C m

NOILVYTINJYHID OINIZ

0s

09

0L

08

06

00T

75



800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

eBOOK CIRCULATION

M 2012-13
W 2013-14
M 2014-15
M 2015-16
H2016-17
£2017-18

76



aunr Aen [udy yaJe Aleniged  Adenuer  Jaquid9@ JBQUISAON  J2qOPQ  Jaquisidas 1snSny Anr

V1dOOH

0s

00T

8T-LT0Cm
0ST

LT-9T0Cm

00t

0s¢

00€

77



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



